BULLETIN CATHOLIC
Vol. IIT September RECORD

No. 9 1977
Diocese of Columbus SOCIE I i
REV. MSGR. H. E. MATTINGLY 197 EAST GAY STREET
EDITOR COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

DISCONTINUED 19TH CENTURY MISSIONS
OF SOUTHEASTERN OHIO
(Concluded)

(Editor's Note: With this issue is concluded the series on the defunct
19th century stations, missions and parishes of southeastern Ohio as compiled
from the annual Catholic Directory (and/br Almanac) beginning in 1833 and
continuing until 1900. It should be kept in mind that there were quite a few
such missions, now gone, which were not recorded in the Directogx.)

Ross County (Cont.)

Lo LONAONAETTY e ttaseeenecaossnscosssscacsssssscncccccassnanessl894=1895  (8)
In 189L Londonderry was listed as in Guernsey County .
and attended from Zaleski. Later given as in Ross
County, it continued under the care of Zaleski.

Scioto County

1. Lick Run, Bloom Township, St. Peter'S...ceeeeeeceeeeesesss.1849-1885 (P)
Although property was bought for this mission in 18L9,
it was not listed until 186l;, and then apparently with
parish status with Rev. Louis J. Schreiber as pastor.
Father Herman H. Mayrose was pastor from 1867 to 1869,
and Father Charles Schelhamer in 1870. The mission was
then attended from Portsmouth for three years. From 1874
to 1879 it again had its own pastor. Thereafter, until
1885, it was attended from Lilly.

2. Buena Vista, St. ANNe'S..esesoeececernnenecsscaccsaaanassasl857=(%¥%) (M)
Occasionally visited from Portsmouth, Buena Vista was
first listed in 1857. In 1860 ard 1861 it was attended
from Pond Creek, In 186l it was cared for from Holy
Redeemer, Portsmouth., Ir 1867 the church was given
ag Tmmaculate Conception and with ¥reestones P.0O Rev,
lwouis Schreiber was in charges. Thereafter it waz a
migsion cared for from Ripley.

W =

3. Little Scioto (See Lilly P.O.)
This is the designation given from 1860 to 1879 for St.
John's, Lilly.
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Lilly, Harrison Township, St. JoNN'S.uveveeeeeesoeeoeeessss 1860=(%%%)
Although property for this church was bought in 1860,
it was not listed in the Cstholic Directory until 1365.
It was first given as Little Scioto. It was attended from
Lick Run until 1871 when it was placed under the Portsmouth
parishes. The same priests attended St. Peter's, Lick Run
(see above), and St. John's, Lilly, from 187l to 1888.
St. Peter's (Lick Run) was transferred to Wheelersburg and
Lilly was attended from there until after 1900.

McCullough, Union Township, St. Patrick's....... ceeenoneees185L=(F%x)

Father Joseph Mertian is said to have been assigned as

the first pastor of St. Patrick's, McCullough, in 185l.
Property for the church was not bought until 1860, and

the little parish was not listed until 186lL, at which

time it was given as attended from Portsmouth. It was

not listed from 1865 to 1868. (In 1903 the church was
relocated at Henley on State Route 73. Later, in 1916,

it was replaced by Our Lady of Lourdes, Otway.)

Junior Furnace, Green TownsShiD.eeceseceescscscsesecesssaess 864=1868
First listed in 186, this mission was attended from
Holy Redeemer, Portsmouth. From 1865 to 1868 it was
attended from Lick Run.

Washington FUINaCe.ceeesessceesesceccscsssassscsssasssacnss 1861,-1868
The location of Wgshington Furnsasce was not given. It
may have been in Lawrence County. Like Junior Furnace
(above) it was attended from Holy Redeemer, Portsmouth,
in 186l;, and thereafter until 1868 from Lick Run.

Clinton FUTTACE. sesecessosessscssesensosacsses ceeeeseseesss1865-1868

Clinton PFurnace was 1i§ted as Wheelersburg P.O.
from 1865 to 1868, and was attended from Lick Run.

Tuscarawas County

Sugar Creek, Sugar Creek TownsShiP..eeeeeececocesescacsssesss1835-18L0
Sugar Creek was first given in the Catholic Almanac
in 1835, It was attended from Canton. In 1836 and 1837
it was listed with the notation, '"no resident
clergyman.'" From 1838 to 18L0 it was again given as
attended from Canton.

St. John Of GOQueeeeeeeeesessascsescssacsscscssacsssasnaneeel851=1856
St. Joseph's, Canal Dover, was first listed in the
Catholic Directory in 1851, apparently already
established as a parish, with the pastor, Father
Joseph Muckerheide, also caring for a mission, St. John
of God, five miles distant. It is therefore evident
that the mission was also established before 1851, since
it had a church by that time. However, it was listed for
only six years, and attended from Canal Dover until 1856.
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Lawrence Township
This was a designation for St. Peter's, Lawrence Town-
ship, Tuscawaras County (see below).

St. Peter's, Lawrence ToWNShiD....eeeeeeeeeecocecoocoscesoss 1857=(%%%)
St. Peter's was attended from Mgrges according to its
first listing in the Catholic Directory in 1857. From
1858 to 1860 it was given as in Carroll County and
attended from Canal Dover. It was not listed from
1861 to 1879. In 1880 it was again given as attended
from Canal Dover. It was listed as St. Peter's,
Hessian Hills, in 1883, It continued to be cared for
from Canal Dover (present Dover) until recent years.
It is now abandoned and the church neglected.

Vinton County

Wilkesville, Wilkesville Township, St. Mary'Seecececeesss.s1841=-1881
Pirst listed in 1841, the Wilkesville parish had no
church until 18L48. It apparently received parish status
in 1854. During its early years it was known as St.
Matthew's. From 1858 to 186l it was listed as St.
Michael's, and thereafter as St. Mary's. It became
St. Mary's, Minerton (see below), in 1881.

Racoon Creek, St. Michael'Seeeeeececeecceccoccccoscesccssss 18,9=-1858
The mission at Racoon Creek was attended from
Portsmouth beginning in 1849. From 185l to 1858
it was cared for by the pastor at Wilkesville.
It was first listed as St. Michael's in 185L.

MaAi80Ne e eeeeeoscoccacacscocosocccscsoacscscsscscscsssscses O7L~1881
Madison was attended from Zaleski beginning in 187L.
From 1878 to 1881 the pastor at Wilkesville took
care of the Madison mission. No church was named.

LA tTODE . o eeoecsescecccccocesceascsoascasescssscscssossesssl 874=1881
The Latrobe mission was attended from Zaleski from
1874 to 1877, and thereafter from Wilkesville until
1881. It was given as in Vinton County in 1881.

Lj—ncolIl Fumace....l..l.II...........l...'............ll...187h
Columbus Diocese archives record that Father William
D'Arcy visited Lincoln Purnace from Wilkesville in 187L.

McArthur, E1K ToWnShiDeeeeeecececcococococcccccscssssessses 87TL=1883
The Catholic Directory first listed McArthur in 187L.
It was attended from Zaleski until 1883. McArthur
Junction (see below) was also given in 1883, and
thereafter it was the only listing.

(M)
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7. Minerton, Wilkesville Township, St. Mary'S.eeeeeeeeeceesosss 1881=(%%%)
St. Mary's, Minerton, replaced St. Mary's, Wilkesville,
in the listing of 1881. It continued as a parish for
many years in the 1900's, though it is now abandoned.

8. McArthur Junction, Clinton Township, St. JoSepPh'S...ee.....1882-(%%%)
Although not listed until 1883, property was bought
in the town of Dundas for the McArthur Junction
parish in September, 1882. It was attended from Zaleski
until 1900, and thereafter from St. Mary's, Minerton.

9. Dundas
Dundas was the name of the town in which St. Joseph's,
McArthur Junction (see above) was located.

10. The Durbin Church, Wilkesville Township, St. JamesS........1859-c.1882
In January, 1859, 35 acres were bought in the northwest
part of Wilkesville Township for a church. It was known
as the Durbin Church, located on the farm of Mr. James
Durbin, and six miles from St. Mary's, Minerton. It did
not flourish, and was sold in the 1800's.

11. Latrobe Furnace
Given by Bishop Hartley in his history of the Diocese as
nine miles from Minerton, St. Mary's, Latrobe Furnace is
the same as Latrobe (see above).

12. Vinton Furnace
Given as a mission of St. Mary's, Minerton, by Bishop Hartley
in his 1918 history of the Diocese, Vinton Furnace was
twelve miles from St. Mary!s.

13. Iron Valley Furnace
Also given in Bishop Hartley's history as a mission of St.
Mary's, Minerton, Iron Valley Furnace was eight miles from
St. Mary's.

1L. BEagle Furnace
A mission of St. Mary's, Minerton, Eagle Purnace was eight
miles distant. It was given as a mission of St. Mary's by
Bishop Hartley in his 1918 history of the Diocese.

Washington County

1. Waterford, Waterford TownsShipP.eeeeececeeecoccocesosceoessess 839=-18,2
The Catholic Directory first listed Waterford in 1839
and stated that a church was being built. Father
James McCaffrey, of Marietta, was in charge. It was
not listed in 1843. (Waterford adjoins Beverly which
was also listed in 1839.)

2. Sherlock's Settlement.ceceeesssceecocsoscsocosacsosseassssssslOL]
The Sherlock Settlement mission was listed one year
only. It was attended from Marietta.
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3, Union Township
There is no longer a Union Township in Washington County.
It was partitioned in 1877, with parts going to Adams,
Muskingum and Watertown townships. The Catholic Directory
continued to list it as late as 1880.

li. Churchtown, St. John the BaptiSteeeeeeeeeeecsceceseeeseessa135L=(3%%) (P)
The parish at Churchtown still flourishes. It is listed
here to give the various designations given to it in the
19th century. It was recorded "Union Township" until 1880.
Union Township, St. JOSEDPN'S.eeeeeeseoeneseosss 185L=1861
Union Township, St. John'Sieeeeeeeoe. tececesssas1B865-1869
Union Township, St. John the Baptistieeeece....1870-1876
Union Township (Churchtown P.0u)eeeceeceeeceeess1877=1879
Churchtown, St. John the BaptiSteeeeceeeeceoso.1880-(%%x)

5. Fox Settlement, St. Patrick'S..eeeeeeeesceeescecseoenssesas186L=(3%%) (1)
The Fox Settlement mission was attended from Enoch
(Fulda) from its beginning in 186l until 187L. There-
after it was a mission of Harriettsville.

6. Union Township, AVE MATi8eeeeeeeeeseesseacscasecnseansesss 18701880 (M)
From its beginning in 1870 the Ave Maria mission was
attended from St. John's (Churchtown) in the same
township. (See above, "Union Township"). Beginning in
1881 it was listed as "Watertown, Ave Maria'(see below).

T CUBLET{E) e e veruneoeseneacensseesonsccesnssscsnnsscnnnnseeasl8Th=(3¥%) (5)
The Cutler mission was attended from Marietta from
its beginning in 187L. It continued to be listed
in the 1900's.

8. McCluTeSeeescecscassas Cestecsecactasecanens cetessssecaaes. 18741880  (8)
McClures was listed only from 187L to 1880. It was
cared for by the pastor at Marietta.

9. NewpoTteeeeeeseoooass Ceteessectietncessaanns ceeeeesaseesaed18TL=(3%%) (8)
The Newport mission began in 187l and was attended
from Marietta. Discontinued in the 1900's, it was
more recently succeeded by a mission designated as
St. Iuke's (which has since been discontinued).

10. Little Hocking, St. Mary's of the RiVeTr....eeeeeeeeeeess..1876=(3%%) (P)
The parish at Little Hocking was attended from Athens
from 1876 to 188lL. From 1885 to 1889 it was cared
for from St. John's (Hull P.0.), Athens County. It
apparently received parish status in 1890. Later in
the 1900's it was a mission of Zaleski before being
discontinued.

11. Watertown, AVe MaTife...eeeoeesoesseessocnsenns ceeeeees...1881-1893  (P)
Beginning in 1881 the "Union Township, Ave Maria"
(see above) mission was given as Watertown, Ave Maria.
It was attended from Churchtown until 1893, when it
received parish status. Thereafter it was listed as

Lowell, Ave Maria (see below).
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TUNNE] StabtioM.eeeeeeececeecccoccoccocacscascsccacneesssss]883=(38¥)
Begimming in 1883 Tunnel Station was under the care
of the pastor at Marietta. It was discontinued in
the 1900's.

Vincent, St. AMDIOSE....ceecececcccccccceceococconssssssss]383=(3%¥)
From its beginning in 1883 the Vincent mission was
attended from Marietta. The church was first given
as St. Ambrose in 1896. Beginning in 1898 it was a
mission of Glouster.

MECKSDUTE e ¢ e oo eeeeeocencscososansccossscssassaasnsoosesess 386—(36%)
The Mpcksburg mission in the morthern part of
Wgshington County was attended from Marietta
beginning in 1886.

LoWell, AVE MBTi8.ceeeeooccoecsossocsosossocasocscoosesssesl 3l—(3¥%)
Although designated as at Lowell this mission was a
few miles distant, and is the same as "Watertown,
Ave Maria" (see above). It became a mission of
Churchtown in 1899. It was closed in 1920, and
succeeded by Our Iady of Mercy parish in the town
of Lowell,

Rainbow
The Ave Maria parish at Watertown was sometimes referred
to as the "Rainbow" church, since it was located near to
Rainbow creek.

Dunbar, Fairfield TownshiDe.eeeecececccoccscscssssssssesss 870=189L
For 25 years, beginning in 1870, Dunbar was attended
from Marietta., In 189 it was combined with other
missions to form the little parish at Vincent (see
above).

Fleming, Barlow TownshiDeeeceeecoccosccccccccoccocsssoscsssess 1 870=189)
Like Dunbar, Fleming was attended from Marietta for
25 years begimming in 1870. In 1894 it became a
part of St. Ambrose's, Vincent.

Napier, Fairfield TownshiDe:cceecececcccscoccscecsscseases 870=189L
Napier also was attended from Marietta for 25 years
beginning in 1870. In 189l it became a part of the
parish at Vincent.
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THE COST OF ST. JOSEPH CATHEDRAL

Construction of St. Joseph Cathedral was nearing completion in

January, 1877, when the following report of costs was made.
the Archives of the Diocese of Columbus. The Cathedral was
dedicated until October, 1878.

It is from
not officially

The report was labelled as "Cost of St. Josephs' Cathedral and

Episcopal Residence to January 1, 1877."
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Acquisitions and Gifts

The American Dominicans, by Rev. Reginald M. Coffey, 0.P., St. Martin de
Porres Guild, New York, N.Y. 1969. Gift of Brother Ignatius Perkins, 0.P.

Undimmed Lamps, Historiette Five of Dominican Sisters, St. Mary of the Springs,
A History, by Sr. Monica Kiefer, 0.P. Springs Press, Columbus, Ohio.Gift of
the author.

A Chronicle of Courage, Historiette Six of Dominican Sisters, St. Mary of the
Springs, A History, by Sr. Monica Kiefer, 0.P. Springs Press, Columbus, Ohio.
Gift of the author.

We Too Built Columbus, edited by Ruth Young White. Stoneman Press, Columbus,
Ohio. 1936, Gift of Monsignor William E. Kappes.

Catholics in America, 1776-1976, edited by Rev. Robert Trisce. Published by
the National Conference of Catholic Bishops, Washington, D.C. 1976. Gift of
Monsignor William E. Kappes.

The New Pontifical College Josephinum, 1888-1931, Dedication book, Nov. 26,
1931, Gift of John H. lLageman.

Diamond Jubilee, St. Vincent's Orphanage, Columbus, Ohio, 1875-1950. A Memorial
Booklet., Gift of John H. Lageman.

Bishop Kenrick's Diary and Visitation Records, 1830-1851. Wickersham Printing
Co., Lancaster, Pa. 1916. Gift of Bishop Edward Hettinger.

The Kenrick-Frenaye Correspondence, 1830-1862. Philadelphia Archives. 1920.
Gift of Bishop Edward Hettinger.

The Sisters of Charity of Nazareth, Kentucky, by Sister Anna Blanche McGill,
o.C.N., Encyclopedia Press, New York. 1917.

The California Padres and Their Missions by Charles Francis Saunders and
J. Smeaton Chase, Houghton Mifflin Co. Boston & New York., 1915,

Scuvenir, Holy Cross Home Coming, Columbus, Ohio, 1837-192L. Gift of Monsignor
Wiliiam E., Kappes.

Jalifornia's First Archbishop, The Life of Joseph Sadoc Alemany, C.T.
=2 ’ 2L Wy N

1814~1838, by Rev. John B, McGloin, S.J., Herder & Herder, New York, 1964,
Gift of Monsignor Willism E. Kappes,

Ohic Centennial Amniversary Celebration % Cnillicothe, May 20-27, 1201,
Published by Ohic State Archaesological and Historical bociety, Columbus.

1903, Gift of Monsignor Williawm E. Kappes.

Calendar, Holy Name Church, Steubenville, Chic, May, 1502 to December, 1903,
by Rev. James J, Hartley. Gift of Bishop Edward Hettinger.

John Baptist Salpointe, Soldier of the Cross, edited by Odie BE. Faulk.
Published by the Diocese of Tucson, Arizona. 1966. Gift of Bishop Edward
Hettinger.
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